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Legislative File No:  2008-0199 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Julie Jenuwine, Finance Director 
 
DATE: April 22, 2008 
 
SUBJECT:  Litigation (Donnelly vs. City of Rochester Hills) 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To request that City Council determine whether the City’s attorney Ms. Laura Amtsbuechler’s can 
proceed with her recommendation regarding the Donnelly vs. Rochester Hills case, as discussed in the 
closed session earlier this evening. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Provided by Ms. Laura Amtsbuechler in closed session at 6:30 pm on April 28, 2008. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To recommend that City Council determine whether the City’s attorney Ms. Laura Amtsbuechler’s can 
proceed with her recommendation regarding the Donnelly vs. Rochester Hills case, as discussed in the 
closed session earlier this evening. 

 
RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
 
Document4 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

